

EAST AFR. PROT

C. O.
6913

6913

27 FEB 1913

G.P.O.

1913

26 Feb.

Last previous Paper.

G.A.

41026

Wireless Tel. Station at Bombay

Sends report by Sir in Chief resp. judgment obtained by Marconi C in French Courts, & enclose copy of judgment. Considers that system of Anglo-French C does not come within the judgment, & that Co. tender might be accepted, subject to usual indemnity against actions for infringement of patents.

Mr. Johnson

H. J. R.

Mr. J. Anderson

Mr. Thompson
Mr. Collins
Mr. Read

27/II

See 28/13/13

W. Grindle, ^{also} to see (in connection with a Barbados paper) what decision is taken on this paper -

See also the report of our own Consulting Engineers in H. King which Cooper is in agreement with the present letter in favoring in the whole and accepting the Anglo-French tender (1) for E.A.P. (2) for Hong Kong, and what will shortly follow (3) for Penang.

But as regards the last 2 lines of this letter, should Co. be asked to

To be done 10 March
To be done 15 March
To be done 10 April
To be done 16 April
To be done 20 April
To be done 25 April
To be done 30 April
To be done 5 May
To be done 10 May
To be done 15 May
To be done 20 May
To be done 25 May
To be done 30 May
To be done 5 June
To be done 10 June
To be done 15 June
To be done 20 June
To be done 25 June
To be done 30 June
To be done 5 July
To be done 10 July
To be done 15 July
To be done 20 July
To be done 25 July
To be done 30 July
To be done 5 August
To be done 10 August
To be done 15 August
To be done 20 August
To be done 25 August
To be done 30 August
To be done 5 September
To be done 10 September
To be done 15 September
To be done 20 September
To be done 25 September
To be done 30 September
To be done 5 October
To be done 10 October
To be done 15 October
To be done 20 October
To be done 25 October
To be done 30 October
To be done 5 November
To be done 10 November
To be done 15 November
To be done 20 November
To be done 25 November
To be done 30 November
To be done 5 December
To be done 10 December
To be done 15 December
To be done 20 December
To be done 25 December
To be done 30 December

Next subsequent Paper

Mr. Dab

8667

W. Johnston
W. R. R.

So far as Ent is concerned,
beginning ~~with~~ we
rejoice to accept the
Anglo-French version, it
appears that we ought to
get a reply from the
Italian Gov. see 70/4022/1
If the Italians at Guimbo
refuse to communicate
with a non-Matcom station
at Monbasa, we shall have
to consider what action
be taken to meet the difficulty
(See W. Johnston's narrative
on Cap 4000/1/2)

* Not much
fear, I think
G. J.

? ask 70. to hasten
Macham Gov's reply.

Improving - add 11/13/13
1/14/13 ?

10/13
10/13

Printed and Published by the Secretary General Post Office,
London, Registered No. 4247/13

GENERAL POST OFFICE, LONDON.

26 February 1913.

C. O.
6913
Recd.
27 FEB 13

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 11th instant, ^{ca} 41296/12, regarding the tender of the Anglo-French Wireless Company for a wireless station at Ndabara, I am directed by the Postmaster General to say, for the information of the Secretary of State, that he understands that the system now used by the Anglo-French Wireless Company is different from that in regard to which a judgment was recently obtained in the French Courts by the Marconi Company against the Société Française Radiotélégraphique and the Compagnie Générale Radiotélégraphique. I am to enclose a copy of the judgment in question and of a confidential report made by the Engineer in Chief on the subject.

The system now used by the Anglo-French Company does not, in the Engineer's opinion, differ essentially from the judgment, and in those circumstances the Secretary of State may desire to accept the tender of the Anglo-French Company for the Ndabara station, subject to his being satisfied that the Company are not infringing any patents usually in force in this country.

I am,

Sir,

Very obedient servant

Under Secretary of State,
COLONIAL OFFICE.

W. King

Report by Assistant Engineer-in-Chief
14 February 1916.

878
6913
Rec
27 FEB

In this matter, the plaintiff, the Western
Telegraph Co., alleged infringement of plaintiff's French
patent 707,600 of 1906, which corresponds to the English
patent 2,777 of 1907. The court, the judgment
followed the plaintiff's contention that the defendant in the
infringement of the plaintiff's patent in February 1911.

In the English and French cases, the defendant's

- (1) that the patent was invalidated by (a)
anticipation, and (b) want of subject matter;
- (11) that there was no infringement.

The court was of the opinion that the additional plea,
(1) (c) by the defendant that the patent had lapsed
through non-payment of the annual fee, was not a ground for
dismissal of the plaintiff's claim.

(1) as to the validity of the patent, the judge found the
validity of the patent in question, the defendant's plea
was as firmly established as French law.

The court also found that the defendant's plea of
anticipation was not established.

The court also found that the defendant's plea of
want of subject matter was not established.

and on the other hand, all stated in the Marconi specification; and this was ruled to be a matter of indifference as far as the essence of the invention is concerned. In the French case the same defence is made, and is similarly ruled out.

The defendants, (the "defendants") have, however, brought forward this new defence, which is a most elaborate and complicated one, and is a most surprising one. In addition to the old defence of the art, a novel defence is made by the defendants in the present case; viz that the tuning of the several circuits is in practice carried out, not by adjusting them to a common free period but empirically to give the loud signals; and that in fact, in spite of the defendants' exhibition of an electrostatic defect plate the nearly coherent of the Marconi specification, it is not advantageous to tune the several circuits to precisely the same free period.

The claim, as we would have expected, does not carry much weight with the court, on the authority of the evidence brought in by General Peppier, who is the expert in the matter of Marconi's tuning, using the two circuits of the Marconi specification.

It is to be noted that the evidence is also against the defendant's defence, and is in favour of the Marconi specification, which is the law of the land.

It is to be noted that the evidence is also against the defendant's defence, and is in favour of the Marconi specification, which is the law of the land.

SYSTEMS OF WIRELESS TELEGRAPHY

The wireless telegraph system of Marconi, which is the law of the land.

Address only to The Secretary, General Post Office,
London, E.C. 4. Registered No. 4747/13

GENERAL POST OFFICE, LONDON.

26 February 1913.

C. O.
6913
Recd
27 FEB 13

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 11th instant, *ca* 41026/12, regarding the tender of the Anglo-French Wireless Company for a wireless station at Mombasa, I am directed by the Postmaster General to say, for the information of the Secretary of State, that he understands that the system now used by the Anglo-French Wireless Company is different from that in regard to which a judgment was recently obtained in the French Courts by the Marconi Company against the Société Française Radiotelegraphique and the Compagnie Generale Radiotelegraphique. I am to enclose a copy of the judgment in question and of a confidential report made by the Engineer in Chief on the subject.

The system now used by the Anglo-French Company does not, in the Engineer in Chief's opinion, come within the judgment, and in these circumstances the Secretary of State may desire to accept the tender of the Anglo-French Company for the Mombasa station, subject to his being satisfied that the Company are in a position to give the usual indemnity against actions for infringement of patents.

I am,

Your obedient servant,

Chief Secretary of State,
COLONIAL OFFICE.

Atkinson

COPY of Report by Assistant Engineer-in-Chief
14 February 1916.

678
6913
Recd.
FEB 27 1916

In this case the plaintiffs, the Marconi Wireless Telegraph Co., alleged infringement of plaintiff's French patent 305,060 of 1900, which corresponds to the Marconi English patent 7,777 of 1900. Throughout, the judgment followed very closely that of Mr. Justice Parker in the similar case of *Marconi v. British Radio* in February 1911.

In both the English and French cases, the defendants pleaded:

- (i) that the patent was invalidated by (a) anticipation, and (b) want of subject matter;
- (ii) that there was no infringement.

In the French case there was the additional plea,

- (i) (c) by the defendants that the patent had lapsed through non-exploitation. In both cases the judgment was for the plaintiffs on all points.

(i) As regards the validity of the patent for the validity of the patent in question, the only common plea made by the defendants is that the Marconi main patent appears new and original in France as it has been established in England since the Marconi patent is not new and original in France.

(ii) As regards infringement however, the defendant requires a more detailed consideration. The defence in the English case rested wholly upon the defendant's substitution of an "autotransformer" for the "transformer" specifically mentioned in the Marconi patent.

mentioned and illustrated in the Marconi specification; and this was ruled to be a matter of indifference so far as the essence of the invention is concerned. In the French case the same defence is made, and is similarly ruled out.

The defendants, (the judgment runs) "n'ont en outre des procédés nouveaux, ni de nouveaux dispositifs insignifiants dans ses appareils". In addition to the old defence of the prior art, a novel defence is made by the defendants in the present case; viz that the tuning of the several circuits is in practice carried out, not by adjusting them to the same free period but empirically to give the loudest signals; and that in fact, by virtue of the defendants' substitution of an electrolytic detector for the Branly coherer of the Marconi specification, it is not advantageous to tune the several circuits to precisely the same free period.

This claim, as one would have expected, does not carry much weight. It is denied by the judge, on the authority of certain passages in a book by Commander Ferris, who in the case of the "L'Esperance" of the manner of tuning the two circuits of the detector is 1. 1. 1.

It is important to notice that no other defence against the complaint of infringement is made: in particular that there is in the English case, there is no mention whatever of the question of the "L'Esperance". The great outstanding question as to whether the defendants' apparatus is a "dark night" copy of the Marconi patent, is therefore still untouched.

SYSTEMS AFFECTED BY THE JUDGMENT.

The wireless companies against whom this judgment

is given are two, viz., Société Française Radiélectrique and Compagnie Générale Radiotélégraphique; they are referred to below as the Société and the Compagnie respectively. The apparatus seized and condemned in the judgment was not modern, and it is thought that the systems now employed by both companies are essentially different from the system condemned as an infringement.

The Société in their modern apparatus do not employ a quenched spark-gap, but do use a peculiar method of connecting the spark-circuit with the antenna. For this they claim that only one wave-length is emitted however tight the coupling. If the claim is a genuine one, in view of the stress laid upon loose coupling in the interpretation of the Marconi patent by both English and French judges, it is a moot question whether the system can be held to infringe the Marconi patent. I am inclined to consider the present system of the Société one of great merit, and it is installed at the Eiffel Tower and on many ships of the French navy and merchant service. The question of infringement of the Marconi patent by their modern system is therefore one of great importance, and may be expected to form the subject of further litigation.

The Com. also were believed now to employ a quenched-spark system; but it is thought that recent developments have been made, and of these I am not well informed. If a quenched-spark method is used, it is possible to say whether or not it would be held by a judge to be an infringement of the Marconi patent.

Thus, the French judgment goes no farther than Mr. Justice Parker's judgment of two years ago in deciding whether or not the Helson main-patent is infringed by the various quenced-spark and high-coupling devices, such as those of the Telefunken & Heisl's Companies, and probably also those of the defendants in the present case.

[38249/12]

is included in the specification, a copy of which was enclosed in my letter E/201/19 of the 2nd of Dec. ^{however}

3. In this connection, I am to observe that Mr H. is advised that it should be made clear that the C^o must make good to the Govt. any expense which the Govt. may have to incur by replacing mechanism which is found to infringe patent rights & he considers therefore that clause 3 of the General Conditions of the ~~Proposed~~ Contract and of any ^{future} ~~Contract~~ ^{Contract} should be amended to read as follows:-

3. The Contractor shall

gpo 6913/1913 Est

R. 1. MAR
8 11/1

Sy

15 March 1913

Sir,

With refer to your letter,
No. 53279/1912, of the 20th of

(80
402 83/12
241)

Decr. I am ^{in favour} to request
that he would be glad, should
~~that~~ ^{see} ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~objection~~ ^{objection} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~made~~ ^{made} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~possible~~ ^{possible} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~take~~ ^{take} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~necessary~~ ^{necessary} ~~steps~~ ^{steps} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~ascertain~~ ^{ascertain} ~~whether~~ ^{whether} ~~a~~ ^a ~~reply~~ ^{reply} ~~can~~ ^{can} ~~now~~ ^{now} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~furnished~~ ^{furnished} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Government~~ ^{Government} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~effect~~ ^{effect} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~proposed~~ ^{proposed} ~~radiotelegraphic~~ ^{radiotelegraphic} ~~communications~~ ^{communications} ~~between~~ ^{between} ~~Genoa~~ ^{Genoa} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~Tombase~~ ^{Tombase}

DRAFT

Heild 48

FD

MINUTE

Mr. Harper 13 March

Mr. Nottingham 13 6

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

furnished by the
Government to the
effect of the proposed
radiotelegraphic
communications between
Genoa and Tombase

J